From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC reviews
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 8:07:00 AM

You don’t need to worry about the signatures. They have to mail in physical copies, so it doesn’t
matter what is on the electronic version.

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:06 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC reviews

Hi Dustin,

I am going to assume that all signatures are present in the printed copy

of the document. Is that alright?

Rene.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

Subject: RE: PQC reviews

Yes, thanks.

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 7:50 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody(@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC reviews
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Thanks. You already have my review of Walnut, right?

Rene.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

Subject: PQC reviews

Rene,
Here are your PQC reviews:
Walnut DSA
GeMMS
Lizard
Saber
Falcon
Ding’s LWE key exchange

SIKE

Once they’re done, go into the excel spreadsheet on the main Documents page of the
Sharepoint site, and put your name in red, so [ will know. Let me know if you have any
questions or concerns. Thanks,

Dustin



